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DATE: ~ March 3, 2009
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Patti Zellner, Management Analyst II, Office of Strategic Analysis & Governmental rQ/y
Affairs

RE: Monthly Confidential Overdue Action Report

The attached report lists confidential documents within dockets of which notice of intent,
requests for confidentiality, an order, or other action by the Commission is overdue. On
December 1, 2008, Progress Energy Florida (PEF) filed a Request for Confidential Classification
in Docket No. 080533-EQ regarding confidential document number 11064-08. This document is
no longer needed and should be returned to source.

If you have any questions please contact me at (850) 413-6208.
Attachment

cc:  Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Ryder Rudd (w/o attachment)
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DOCKET
080193-EQ

080533-EQ

DOCKET TITLE

Petition for approval
of renewable energy
tariff and standard
offer contract, by
Florida Power & Light
Company.

Petition for aé)proval
of negotiated power
purchase contract for
purchase of firm
capacity and energy
with Horizon Energy
Group, LLC, by
Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

Overdue Action Report (Confidentiality)

Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs (2 Document(s))

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. DESCRIPTION

NOI FILED REQ FILED

STATUS /

10749-08  J Sickel/J Hartman
Request for
confidential
classification [of DN
10750-08]. [CLK
note: Diskette
forwarded to GCL.]
Progress (Burnett) -
Request for
confidential
classification [of DN
11064-08].

11063-08 K Lewis/] Hartman

FPL {Anderson) - 10/29/2008 11/18/2008 Staff recom fld; /

awaiting order

12/01/2008 Req forwarded to

staff for recom

e Do el
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Total number of records:




